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Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Friel, Ana [afriel@craworld.com]
Sent:  Wednesday, December 19, 2007 4:28 PM
To: Anye Spivey - AF Evans Development, Inc.

Ce: denis.l.brown@shell.com; Goldberg, Leah; Goldfinch, Lauren; England, Jacquelyn;
WFrank@PARKING.COM; astanfield@parking.com; sdogha@parking.com; Lescure, Daniel;
Grover Buhr; Brad Dickason - AF Evans Development, Inc.; Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health;
Beth.Flowers@shell.com

Subject: RE: PLEASE REFLY-RE: WEEK OF JAN 7-11, 2008: FW: Lot at 461 8th St. - Oakland, CA

Excellent. Thanks for the response.

Happy Holidays.

Ana Friel, PG

Conestoga-Rovers & Associates

408 7th Street,Suite A, Eureka, CA 95501
p (707) 268-3812

f(707) 268-8180

¢ (707) 845-4006

alriel@craworld.com

Conestoga-Rovers & Associates has acquired the former Cambria Environmentat Technology
Visit us at www.craworld.com

This e-mail may cantain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review or distribution by others Is strictly
prohibrted If you are not the intended rer.lplent please contact the sender and delete all capies.

From: Anye Spwey AF Evans Development, Inc. [mailto:ASpivey@afevans. com]

Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2007 4:26 PM

To: Friel, Ana

Cc: denis.).brown@shell.com; Goldberg, Leah; Goldfinch, Lauren; England, Jacquelyn; WFrank@PARKING.COM;
astanfield@parking.com; sdogha@parking.com; Lescure, Daniel; Grover Buhr; Brad Dickason - AF Evans
Development, Inc.; Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health; Beth.Flowers@shell.com

Subject: RE: PLEASE REPLY-RE: WEEK OF JAN 7-11, 2008: FW: Lot at 461 8th St. - Oakland, CA

Ana,
You should proceed as scheduled.
Anye

Anyé Spivey

A. F. Evans Development, Inc.
1000 Broadway, Suite 300
Oakland, California 94607
Direct: (510) 2674696
Facsimile: (510) 891-9004

www.afevans.com

From: Friel, Ana [mailto:afriel@craworld.com]
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Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2007 4:06 PM

To: Anye Spivey - AF Evans Development, Inc.

Cc: denis.).brown@shell.com; Goldberg, Leah; Goldfinch, Lauren; England, Jacquelyn; WFrank@PARKING.COM;
astanfield@parking.com; sdogha@parking.com; Lescure, Daniel; Grover Buhr; Brad Dickason - AF Evans
Development, Inc.; Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health; Beth.Flowers@shell.com

Subject: PLEASE REPLY-RE: WEEK OF JAN 7-11, 2008: FW: Lot at 461 8th St. - Oakland, CA

Importance: High

Anye,

We have not heard back on the matter of notification and availability of the parking lot for our pilot test thatis
scheduled to begin on January 7. If we do not receive confirmation that the parking lot will be closed that week
by close-of-business on January 2, 2008, we will have to re-schedule the pilot test.

ALL:

Please note that effective December 21, 2007, 1 will be on a leave of absence from work, returning March 27,
2008. During my absence, please contact Jacquelyn England of our Sonoma office about this project. Her
contact information is as follows:

Jacquelyn England
iengland@craworid.com
phone: 707-933-2370
cell: 707-732-0027
fax: 707-935-6649

Regards,

Ana Friel, PG
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates

408 7th Sireet,Suite A, Fureka, CA 95501
p (707) 268-3812

£(707) 268-8180

¢ (707) 845-4066

afriel@craworid.com

Conestoga-Rovers & Associates has acquired the former Cambria Environmental Technology
Visit us at www,craworld.com

This e-mail may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review or distribution by others is strictly
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please contact the sender and delete all copies.

From: Friel, Ana

Sent: Friday, December 14, 2007 9:08 AM

To: 'Anye Spivey - AF Evans Development, Inc.’

Cc: ‘denis.].brown@shell.com’; '‘Goldberg, Leah’; Goldfinch, Lauren; England, Jacquelyn;
"WFrank@PARKING.COM'; 'astanfield@parking.com'; 'sdogha@parking.com'; Lescure, Daniel; 'Grover Buhr'; 'Brad
Dickason - AF Evans Development, Inc.’

Subject: WEEK OF JAN 7-11, 2008: FW: Lot at 461 8th St. - Oakland, CA

Importance: High

Anye,

On December 5, | sent you the following message concerning notification of Central Parking of the January work
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dates at this site:
Anye,

We have confirmed our pilot test schedule for the dates originally proposed on the project schedule and
will need full access to the parking lot for the following dates:

January 7, 8, 9, 19, and 11, 2008.

Please let Central Parking know about these dates for early January.

As you can see from the message below from Warren Frank, Central Parking doss not appear to have been
informed of these dates. Please discuss with your tenant, and confirm with us whether or not we will be able to
conduct the pilot test scheduled for January 7 through 11, 2008.

Regards,

Ana Friel, PG

Conestoga-Rovers & Associates

408 7th Street,Suite A, Eureka, CA 95501
p (707) 268-3812
f(707) 268-8180
¢ (707) 845-4066

airiel@craworld com

Conestoga-Rovers & Associates has acquired the former Cambria Environmental Technology
Visit us at www.craworld.com

This e-mail may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review or distribution by others is stricthy
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please contact the sender and delete all copies.

From: Goldfinch, Lauren

Sent: Friday, December 14, 2007 8:57 AM
To: Friel, Ana

Subject: FW: Lot at 461 8th St. - Oakland, CA

Ana,

Would you like to address this one, or should 1? The week of the 71 is correct, right?

Lauren S. Goldfinch
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA)
5900 Hallis St., Suite A

Emeryvilie, CA 94608

Office: (510) 420-3339

Cell: {510) 385-2638

Fax: (510) 420-3394

Conestoga-Rovers and Associates has acquired the former Cambria Environmental Technology
Visit us at www.craworld.com

From: Frank, Warren [mailto:WFrank@PARKING.COM]
Sent: Friday, December 14, 2007 7:20 AM
To: Goldfinch, Lauren

12/20/2007
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Cc: Dogha, Soliman; Stanfield, Alisha
Subject: Lot at 461 8th St. - Oakland, CA

Lauren,

i received your phone message yesterday afternoon. I will make sure the lot is closed on Monday, Decermber 17, 2007, as
previously agreed. You also mentioned that your company will need access to that lot the week of January 7, 2008. We were
not aware of this requirement. T spoke to Soliman Dogha, my immediate supervisor about this. Central Parking will need
will need this requirement documented from your company. This request will have to go to Alisha Stanfield, our General
Manager. Soliman informed me that he had previously spoken to someone named Ann or Anna at your company about this
matter in the past.

Call me with any questions or concerns about this requirement.
ce:

Alisha Stanfield - astanfieldé@parking.com
Soliman Dogha - sdoghai@parking.com

Warren J. Frank
Area Manager - 073
1624 Franklin St.
Suite 1116

Oakland, CA 94612
Office - 510-832-7227
Mabite - 510-406-6071
Tax - 510-832-3001
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